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From: Jenkins Gareth GI[/o=Exchange/ou=AdminGroupl/cn=Recipients/cn=Gareth.Jenkinsj 

Sent: Mon 25/02/2013 9:36:17 PM (UTC) 

To: 'Beverley

Subject: FW: P32 

Attachment: SUSPENSION P32 163306.080211 Birkenshaw(North).zip 

Dear Beverley, 

Attached is the audit report produced on the day. 

Not sure it says anything further. 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Brac4 net, erkshireRG12 8SN 
Tel: 
Mobile: GRO 
email: 
Web:

ffTTflhin 
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: K
._....._.... .. _... ..._. ._..._.._. . _.._.. ..._.-..._..._...._... ._.-.... 

- -ath Smith
Sent: 25 February 2013 20:50 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: Peter B Jackson 
Subject: P32 

Please find attached as requested today 

See you tomorrow 

Regards 

Kath 

Kath Smith I Network Field Support Advisor 
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211 Floor, The Markets, 6 — 16 New York 
Street, Leeds, LS2 7DZ 

GRO 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 


